

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



October 5, 2020

Mike Balaskovits, PE
Bohannon Huston Inc.
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

**Re: Highlands Hotel (Spring Hill Suites)
Central Ave & Mulberry St., 87106
Request for Certificate of Occupancy
Transportation Development Final Inspection
Engineer's/Architect's Stamp dated 4-23-20 (AA) (K15D034B)
Certification dated 10-1-20**

Dear Mr. Balaskovits,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-2-20, Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a "green tag" from Transportation Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.

If you have any questions, please contact Ernie Gomez at (505) 924-3981.

Sincerely,

Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

Ernie Gomez
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

EG via: email
C: CO Clerk, File

ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT

FILE # SI-2019-00371 **PROJECT #** PR-2019-003078

Re-locate trash enclosure, revised

landscape plan, and signage details.

RBrito 23 Apr 2020

APPROVED BY _____ **DATE** _____

